









**AGENDA ITEM 2**

The joint workshop is scheduled for May 15, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. Board members are encouraged to attend.

Staff presented the draft slide show for the workshop. Boardmembers suggested the following edits:

- Include maps of existing park properties
- Provide information on what has been done and what the Board wants done
- Possibly include a timeline of park events/milestones
- Emphasize the need for park/recreation programming. No programming = no recreation
- Include hard data regarding funds and maintenance - level of service expected
- Include pictures of traditional parks

Ms. Johns will make revisions and send the slide show out by email to Board members.

**7. OTHER BUSINESS/INFORMATION ITEMS**

Chair Badgely proposed the Board go on a “field trip” to another agency’s parks board/committee meeting.

The Kiwanis Club is having a meeting on August 3 at 11:45 a.m. They are asking for a parks amenity menu so they can donate money to a park project.

**8. ADJOURN:** Meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

Approved this \_\_\_\_\_ day of May, 2018

\_\_\_\_\_, Chair  
Lya Badgley